
30 juin 1949 123 lleme seance 

ELEVENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 30 June 1949, at 2.30 p.m. 

President: Mr. R. GARREAU (France). 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries : Australia, Belgium, China, Costa Rica, 
France, Iraq, l\lexico, New Zealand, Philippines, 
l:"nion of Soviet Socialist Republics, United King­
dom, United States of America. 

21. Exan1inatiou of annual reports on 
the administration of Trust Terri­
tories (continued) 

XEw GuiNEA, YEAR ENDING 30 JuNE 1948 
(T/266 AND T/354) 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Halligan, 
special representative of the Administering Au­
thority for N e--..v Guinea, took his place at the 
Council table. 

The PRESIDENT drew the attention of the Trus­
teeship Council to the report on New Guinea 
submitted by the Administering Authority, Aus­
tralia.1 In addition to the report, copies of docu­
ment T /354 had been distributed, containing 
written questions put by the members of the 
Council and the written replies given by the 
special representative of the Territory of New 
Guinea, who would be at the Council's disposal 
should members wish to ask any supplementary 
questions. He requested the Council to turn its 
attention to chapter I of document T/354. 

General questions 
Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) wondered whether, 

in order to facilitate a more orderly discussion, 
members could make general observations on the 
report and ask questions at the same time. The 
Council would thus avoid discussing many points 
twice. 

1 See Report to the General Assembly of the United 
Nations on the administration of the Territory of New 
Guinea from 1st July

1 
1947, to 30th June, 1948: Com­

monwealth of Australia, 1948. 

ONZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le jeudi 30 juin 1949, a 14 h. 30. 

. President: M. R. GARREAU (France). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica, France, 
Irak, Mexique, N ouvelle-Zelande, Philippines, 
Union des Republiques so~ialistes sovietiques, 
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 

21. Examen des rapports 
!'administration des 
so us tutelle (suite) 

annuels sur 
Territo ires 

NOUVELLE-GUINEE, ANNEE SE TERMINANT LE 30 
JUIN 1948 (T/266 ET T/354) 

Sur ['invitation du President, M. Halligan, re­
presentant special de l' Autorite chargee de !'ad­
ministration de la N ouvelle-Guinee, prend place a 
la table du Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT invite le Conseil de tutelle a 
porter son attention sur le rapport relatif a la 
N ouvelle-Guinee presente par 1' Autorite chargee 
de !'administration de ce territoire, c'est-a-dire, 
1' Australie 1. En plus de ce rapport, il a ete dis­
tribue des exemplaires du document T /354 qui 
contient les questions ecrites posees par les mem­
bres du Conseil et les reponses ecrites donnees 
par le representant special du Territoire de la 
N ouvelle-Guinee. Celui-ci se tiendra a la disposi­
tion du Conseil pour repondre aux questions sup­
plementaires que des membres desireront peut­
etre lui poser. Le President invite le Conseil a 
examiner le chapitre premier du document T /354. 

Generalites 
M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) demande si, afin 

que la discussion soit plus ordonnee, les membres 
du Conseil ne pourraient pas presenter leurs ob­
servations de caractere general au sujet du rap­
port au moment ou ils poseront des questions. Le 
Conseil eviterait ainsi de discuter deux fois de 
nombreux points. 

1 Voir Report to the General Assembly of the United 
Nations on the administration of the Territury of New 
Guinea from 1st July, 1947, to 30th June, 1948: Common­
wealth of Australia, 1948 (document non traduit). 



lith meeting 124 30 June 1949' 

The PRESIDENT recalled that in the case of the 
discussion of the report on Nauru, although a 
general debate had been held first and the report 
had been subsequently considered chapter by 
chapter, it had been found necessary to have 
another general discussion after the considera­
tion of the report. He had therefore suggested 
an alternative procedure. Members could, of 
course, make remarks in connexion with oral 
questions put to the special representative. Fur­
thermore, by opening the discussion with the con­
sideration of chapter I, any member would be 
able to make pertinent general remarks on the 
report at that time. 

l\Ir. SAYRE (United States of America) wished 
to revert to a matter he had mentioned in con­
nexion with the report on Nauru. Until very 
recently his delegation had had only one copy 
of the report on New Guinea, which had made it 
extremely difficult to work. He therefore asked 
the special representative whether he could inform 
the Council of the number of copies, printed and 
mimeographed, which had been furnished to the 
Secretary-General and the dates on which they 
had been forwarded. 

:\ir. HALLIGA:-;- (Special representative for New 
Guinea) stated that thirty mimeographed copies 
had been sent to the Secretary-General on 4 
February and twelve copies on 17 May; 124 
printed copies had been sent by air freight on 18 
June, and the remainder of the total 400 copies 
were on the way. 

The PRESIDE:-;"T thought that in that case the 
Secretariat might make available additional copies 
of the report to members needing them. 

l\Ir. SoLMTOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) wished to know which new areas 
were involved in the penetration referred to in 
answer to question 2 of part I of document T / 
354, and what persons took part in the settle­
ment of the areas mentioned. 

:Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) indicated that an area of approximately 
8,000 square miles was involved. 

Under the Uncontrolled Areas Ordinance, no 
one was allowed to go into an uncontrolled area 
without a special permit, although other areas 
could be entered by anyone. The people referred 
to in the phrase mentioned by the USSR repre­
sentative were Administration officers who, in the 
course of their duties, entered uncontrolled areas. 
Under the policy of peaceful penetration, only 
such officers would be allowed into recently con­
trolled areas until the Administration considered 
it safe for people such as missionaries and miners. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) wondered whether native inhabitants 
were also included in the phrase. 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) pointed out that the natives rarely moved 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que lorsque le Conseil 
a examine le rapport sur le Territoire de Nauru, 
bien qu'il y ait eu d'abord une discussion generale 
et que le rapport ait ete examine ensuite chapitre 
par chapitre, une nouvelle discussion generale a 
ete jugee necessaire une fois que cet examen a 
ete acheve. C'est pour cette raison qu'il a propose 
une autre maniere de proceder. I1 va de soi que 
les membres du Conseil pourront presenter des 
observations au moment ou des questions orales 
seront adressees au representant special. En outre, 
si l'on commence par l'examen du chapitre pre­
mier, les membres pourront formuler, au sujet du 
rapport, telles observations generales qu'ils juge­
ront appropriees. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) tient a 
revenir sur un point qu'il a deja mentionne a 
propos du rapport sur le Territoire de Nauru. 
J usqu'a une date tout a fait recente, la dele.gation 
des Etats-Unis n'a eu qu'un seul exemplatre du 
rapport sur Ia N ouvelle-Guinee, de sorte qu'il 
lui a ete tres difficile de l'etudier. M. Sayre de­
maude done au representant special d'indiquer 
le nombre des exemplaires, imprimes et mimeo­
graphies, qui ont ete envoyes au ~ecre~ariat 
general ainsi que les dates auxquelles tls lut ont 
ete expedies. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour. Ia 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit que trente exem~lm~es 
mimeographies ont ete envoyes au Secretan~t 
general le 4 fevrier et douze autres le 17 mat; 
quatre exemplaires imprimes ont ete envoyes par 
avian le 18 juin et le reste des 400 exemplmres 
arrivera prochainement. 

Le PRESIDENT croit que, dans ce cas, le Secre­
tariat pourra met~re a la dispositi?n des met?bres 
qui en ont besom des exemplatres supplemen­
taires du rapport. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) voudrait sa voir quelles sont les 
nouvelles regions ou s'effectue la pene~ration men­
tionnee dans la reponse a Ia questton 2 de la 
section I du document T /354, et quelles sont les 
personnes qui s'y installent. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pol!r. la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) repond qu'il s'agit d'une reg! on 
d'une superficie approximative de 21,000 ktlo­
metres carres. 

Aux termes de !'Ordonnance relative aux re­
gions qui ne sont pas soumises au controle du 
Gouvernement, nul ne peut se rendre dans ces 
regions sans autorisation Speciale;. tout~S les autres 
regions sont en revanche accesstbles a taus. ~;s 
personnes dont il est question dans la phrase ~ttee 
par le representant de l'URSS sont les fo~ctton­
naires de !'administration qui, dans l'exerctce de 
leurs fonctions se rendent dans les regions non 
controlees. Sel~n la politique de penetration paci­
fique, seuls ces fonctionnaires sont auto.rises a 
aller dans les regions recemment s~umt.se_s au 
controle du Gouvernement, tant que 1 admtmstra­
tion estime qu'elles ne sont pas sures pour des 
personnes comme les missionnaires et les mineurs. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) demande si les personnes visees 
dans la phrase en question comprennent egalement 
les autochtones. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) fait observer que les autoch-



30 juin 1949 125 lleme seance 

beyond the boundaries of the area of their own 
tnb~ and, although it was possible for them to 
11

10
' e about, usually they did not wish to. 

.:\Ir .. SoLDATOv (Union of Soviet Socialist 
R:pubh~s) drew the attention of the special rep­
re:o-e~1t~ltiYe to the _answer to question 4 (a), part 
I. \\ l11ch stated directly that indigenous inhabit­
am s could not enter regions which were not under 
the Administering Authority's control until the 
ht t er had declared those regions open' for settle­
ment. 

.:\1 r · ?oldatov wondered how the Administering 
:\~:bonty controlled such movements of the 
llldJgenous inhabitants. 

~Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
?c:.;nea) pointed out that in his reply to question 
.. \a) he had meant to indicate that the uncon-
1rolled areas contained only persons whose families 
h::.d liYed there for centuries. Other natives from 
c~:hcr districts in New Guinea would not be wel­
cc,med by the population indigenous to those areas. 
l :1 . those regions control was exercised by the 
r:_2t1Yes themselves. Only when the Administra­
t:r-:..r~. through its patrol officers, had brought those 
rc-;:;10ns under some measure of administrative 
u,ntrol, could the area be opened to persons from 
c~:ber districts. 

.:\Ir. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) understood from the special repre-
5entative's answer that the areas not under the 
control of the Administering Authority did not 
ooerve as a refuge for persons who preferred to 
liYe outside the controlled areas. His question, 
ho\\·ever, had concerned the means whereby the 
.-\dministering Authority controlled an indigenous 
population in a given territory and whereby the 
indigenous population was prevented from cross­
ing _from a controlled territory into an uncontrolled 
regwn. 

.:\1 r. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) replied that in controlled areas the 
.-\dministration exercised full administrative con­
trol and the indigenous inhabitants in those areas 
·were subject to the laws of the territory, which 
were the same for all areas under control. Patrol 
officers and agricultural officers visited the areas 
periodically, and the life of the villagers went on 
under the supervision and with the assistance of 
the Administration, which aimed at improving 
prevailing conditions. The same degree of control 
was not exercised throughout the remote areas, 
but the task of the Administration was not only 
to extend the Government's control but also to 
consolidate it. 

The Administration did not control areas where 
it bad made no contact with the natives who were 
as yet unacquainted with the laws of the territory 
and had not as yet gained confidence in the 
Administration. If people other than the inhabit­
ants indigenous to those areas were to enter, they 
\Vould be attacked by the native population. 

The task of the patrol was to penetrate those 
areas and, by the accepted methods, gradually to 
:vin t~e r;atives' confidence and explain the Admin­
IStration s control. A case in point where that 

tones franchissent rarement les bornes de la region 
de leur propre tribu et, bien qu'ils puissent se 
deplacer, ils n'en ont generalement pas le desir . 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) appelle !'attention du represen­
tant special sur la reponse ala question 4 a), sec­
tion I, qui declare categoriquement que les autoch­
tones ne peuvent se rendre dans les regions 
qui ne sont pas soumises au controle de I' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration, tant que cette der­
niere n'a pas declare que l'on pouvait s'y installer . 

M. Soldatov demande comment 1' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration controle le mouvement 
de la population indigene dans ces regions. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) precise que, dans sa reponse 
a la question 4 a), il a voulu dire que la popula­
tion des regions non controlees est composee 
uniquement de personnes dont les families sont 
etablies depuis des siedes dans ces regions. Les 
autochtones d'autres parties de la N ouvelle-Guinee 
ne seraient pas bien accueillis par la population 
indigene de ces regions, et ce sont les autochtones 
qui exercent eux-memes le controle. C'est seule­
ment lorsque 1' Administration aura pu, grace a 
ses fonctionnaires envoyes en mission de reconnais­
sance, soumettre ces regions a un certain controle 
administratif, qu'elles seront ouvertes aux habi­
tants d'autres regions. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) comprend, d'apres la reponse 
du representant special, que les regions qui ne 
sont pas soumises au controle de l'Autorite chargee 
de !'administration ne servent pas de refuge aux 
personnes qui preferent vivre hors des regions 
contrc>lees. Toutefois, ce qu'il voulait savoir, c'est 
comment 1' Autorite chargee de 1' administration 
exerce un controle sur la population autochtone 
d'un territoire donne et comment elle empeche 
ces autochtones de passer d'un territoire controle 
dans une region non controlee. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) repond que, dans les regions 
controlees, 1' Administration exerce entierement 
son autorite et que la population autochtone de 
ces regions est soumise aux lois du Territoire 
qui sont les memes pour toutes les regions sous 
controle. Les administrateurs ambulants et les 
fonctionnaires du Departement de !'agriculture 
visitent periodiquement ces regions; les habitants 
des villages continuent de mener leur vie sous la 
surveillance et avec !'aide de !'administration qui 
s'efforce d'ameliorer les conditions existantes. Le 
controle n' est pas exerce dans la meme mesure 
dans les regions eloignees ; toutefois, I' Adminis­
tration a pour tache, non seulement d'etendre le 
controle du Gouvernement, mais aussi de le ren­
forcer. 

Les regions que l' Administration ne controle 
pas sont celles ou elle n'est pas encore entree en 
contact avec les autochtones et ou ceux-ci ne con­
naissent pas encore les lois du Territoire et ne 
font pas encore confiance a !'Administration. Si 
des personnes autres que les autochtones habitant 
ces regions osaient s'y risquer, elles seraient atta­
quees par la population autochtone. 

La tache des administrateurs ambulants est d'ac­
complir une penetration dans ces regions et, en 
employant des methodes admises, de gagner pro­
gressivement la confiance des autochtones et de 



lith meeting 126 30 June 1949 

process had recently taken place was the con­
siderable area which had been declared a con­
trolled region during the previous year. 

.Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked the special representative who 
would give a native of New Guinea the necessary 
special authorization to migrate into an area not 
under control, if indeed any such authorization 
were necessary. 

illr. HALLIG.\X (Special representative for New 
Guinea) explained that such a situation did not 
arise, because there \vere no natives who preferred 
to leave a controlled area in order to live in an 
uncontrolled area. 

The natives usually inhabited confined areas 
and the principal function of the Administration, 
the discharge of which was gradually becoming 
less necessary, was to prevent inter-tribal warfare. 
Such fighting was not uncommon between natives 
in areas less than ten miles apart. In those cir­
cumstances the indigenous inhabitants were not 
likely to want to leave their own area in order 
to venture into unknown and dangerous territory. 
In a case where an area had been designated as 
uncontrolled, but where nevertheless a stage of 
control had been reached which made it possible 
for persons to go into the area, a native would 
require the usual authorization from the Admin­
istration. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) wondered whether any new settlements 
of natives, foreigners or Europeans were being 
established in newly controlled areas and, if such 
settlements existed, what conditions prevailed 
there. 

l\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) stated that any newly controlled area 
was open for settlement by anyone complying with 
the ordinary laws of the Territory, including those 
concerning the acquisition of land. So far it was 
not necessary for a settlement to be moved imme­
diately into a newly controlled area. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) pointed 
out that in the reply given in the report to ques­
tion 11 of the Provisional Questionnaire it was 
stated that "there are no immigrant communities 
as such in the territory". Mr. Sayre asked the 
special representati:re whether ~r not there. were 
foreigners settled m the Terntory and,. tf so, 
what was their status and how were thetr legal 
rights and liabilities determined? 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) explained that, while there were immi­
grants in the areas, they were ~ot. there as com­
munities. The census of non-mdtgenous people 
taken at the end of 1947 showed that t~ere were 
6,000 foreigners in the territory, incl~dmg 2:~00 
Chinese. \Vhile they did not acqt11~e Bnttsh 
nationality by their residence in the terntory, they 
did become citizens of New Guinea .and as such 
were subject to the laws of the terntory. 

leur expliquer en quoi consiste Ie controle qu'ex­
erce !'Administration. Un exemple des resultats 
obtenus par !'application recente de ces methodes 
est le fait qu'au cours de l'annee precedente une 
region tres etendue a ete declaree sous controle . 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) demande au representant spe­
cial qui fournira aux autochtones de la Nouvelle­
Guinee l'autorisation speciale necessaire pour s'in­
staller dans une region qui n'est pas controlee, si 
toutefois une autorisation est necessaire. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) declare que pareille situation 
ne se presente pas, etant donne qu'il n'y a pas 
d'indigene qui desire quitter une region controlc~e 
pour aller vivre dans une region qui ne I'est pas. 

Les autochtones habitent generalement dans des 
regions peu etendues, et le role principal de !'Ad­
ministration est de mettre fin aux guerres de 
tribus qui, du reste, sont de moins en moins fre­
quentes. Ces luttes armees ne sont pas rares entre 
des autochtones habitant des regions distantes de 
moins de seize kilometres l'une de !'autre. Dans ces 
conditions, il est peu probable que les autochtones 
veuillent quitter leur propre region pour s'aven­
turer dans un territoire inconnu et dangereux. 
Lorsqu'une region qui a ete designee comme n~n 
controlee est neanmoins soumise a un certain 
controle qui la rend accessible aux personnes de 
l'exterieur, un autochtone qui desire s'y re~d.re 
doit obtenir l'autorisation habituelle de I'Admtms­
tration. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) demande , si des autoch~ones, 
des etrangers ott des Europeens se sont recem­
ment installes dans des regions nouvelle~ent co~­
trolees et, dans !'affirmative, il voudratt savmr 
queUes sont les conditions de vie qui regnent dans 
ces colonies. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour !a 
N ouvelle-Guinee) declare que quiconque es~ ~ret 
a se conformer aux lois ordinaires du Terr.It?~re, 
et notamment a celles qui regissent }'acqttlSltlOn 
des terrains peut s'installer dans une region nou­
vellement c~ntrolee. J usqu'a present, il, t;'est pas 
necessaire que !'installation dans une regiOn nou­
vellement controlee ait lieu immediatement. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait .ob­
server que la reponse a la question 11 du Q~est!on­
naire proviso ire qui figure da_ns .le rapport mdtque 
que:" il n'y a pas sur Ie Terntmre de groupen;ents 
d'immigrants". M. Sayre demand~ au ~epresen­
tant special si des etranger~ sor:t mstalle~ sur ~e 
Territoire et, dans !'affirmatiVe, tl voudra~t say~tr 
quel est leur statut et comment leurs drmts ctvtls 
et leurs obligations sont determines. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant speci~l P.our la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) precise qu'il y a des tmmtgrants 
dans ces regions, mais qu'ils ne forment .pas de 
groupements. Le recensement de la populat~on _non 
indigene qui a eu lieu a la fin de 1~47. mdtque 
qu'il y a 6.000 etrangers. sur le Terntmr~, d~n! 
2.000 Chinois. Ils n'acqlllerent pas la natwnah~e 
britannique du fait qu'ils resident sur le Tern­
toire, mais ils deviennent citoyens ~e la N ouyelle­
Guinee et, comme tels, sont soumts aux lots du 
Territoire. 



30 juin 1949 
127 lleme seance 

(
T!n. reply to a further question from Mr SAYRE 
L mted Stat f A · · ( s . es o menca), Mr. HALLIGAN 

1-Pe~al JCepresentative for New Guinea) stated 
f1~~t ~ e tgh_ts and liabilities of the Chinese who 
.
1

. ettfed m New Guinea were those of any 
CI tzen o the territory. 

:::\Ir. l~GLl~s (Philippines) referred to the 
a~s.wer to q~estion 2 in part I of document T /354 
\dl!~h .explamed the principle of "peaceful pene-
tration ' d d" an accor mg to which the extension of 
G?vernm~nt influence and control was carried out 
\\"Ithout 1n · t h 1· oi tl . JU_ry o t e tves, health or property 
. 1e mhab1tants of the area. Nevertheless sec-

tJOn 20 o_f th~ annual report mentioned an' inci­
~ent 'Yhtch 1llust_rat~d how that principle of 
pea{:etul penetratiOn was put into effect. 

._ .:\ <:omplaint made by Geru, the head man in 
l·~e t:Ibal area of Kouno, stated that two women 
or_ hts group had been cut to pieces by Dika 
tnbesmen, hereditary enemies, who had also chal­
~nged Geru's people to meet them in battle. Geru 
.. ad requested the Government official of the area 
~o visit the Dika people, to protect his village 
;r_om fu:t~er aggression, and to have the matter 
or ~he ktlhng settled in the native way by compen­
~atiOn. The report continued with a review of 
:h~ action taken by the patrol against the Dika 
tn besmen. When the natives had sighted the 
European leader, they had rushed into the bush, 
whereupon some of the police, thinking that an 
ambush was being laid, had fired at them. Appar­
ently eleven shots had been fired and five natives 
had been killed. Subsequently the headman of 
the Dika people had visited the assistant district 
officer at the Government station to assure him 
th~t his people would be friendly if he visited the 
Dtka people. After the incident the Administra­
tion had suspended the district officer and the 
patrol. o~cer, pending investigation, and after 
mvesbgatwn the two officers concerned had been 
seYerely reprimanded and returned to duty. 

It was clear from the report that the com­
plainants had wanted a peaceful settlement that 
five natives had been killed without provo~ation 
and that they had been fired at when they had 
tried to flee into the bush. 

I\Ir. Ingles pointed out that two questions arose, 
namely, whether the killing of five natives was in 
line with the policy of peaceful penetration, and, 
secondly, whether the mere reprimand of the 
patrol officer and the complete exoneration of the 
policemen who had fired upon the natives were 
considered adequate punishment for the killing 
of five natives. 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) stated that the policy of peaceful pene­
tration was designed to prevent the killing both 
of the natives in the area and of people going in. 
Unfortunately incidents such as the one referred 
to did occur, but he pointed out that a full investi­
gation had been made into the circumstances. He 
considered that it was obvious that the native 
police had reason to expect attack. The penalties 
meted out and the conclusions reached had been 

En reponse a une autre question de M. SAYRE 
(Etats-Unis d'Amerique), M. HALLIGAN (Repre­
sentant special pour la N ouvelle-Guinee) declare 
que les droits et les obligations des Chinois qui 
se sont installes en N ouvelle-Guinee sont iden­
tiques aux droits et obligations de tout citoyen du 
T erritoire. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) parle du principe de 
la "penetration pacifique" tel qu'il est expose dans 
la reponse a la question 2, dans la section I du 
document T /354. Selon ce principe, le Gouverne­
ment etend son influence et son controle, sans 
que !'existence, !a sante ou les biens des habitants 
de la region aient a en souffrir. Toutefois, on 
trouve a la section 20 du rapport annuel la narra­
tion d'un incident qui montre de queUe fa<;on ce 
principe de la "penetration pacifique" est mis en 
application . 

Geru, chef de tribu de la region de Kouno, a 
porte plainte en declarant que la tribu de Dika, 
qui est l'ennemie hereditaire de la sienne, a massa­
cre deux femmes et defie en combat les hommes de 
sa tribu. Geru a demande au representant du Gou­
vernement dans la region de se rendre aupn~s de 
la tribu Dika, de proteger son village contre de 
nouvelles agressions et de regler la question du 
meurtre selon la methode indigene, c'est-a-dire 
par compensation. Le rapport rend compte de 
!'action menee par la patrouille de police contre 
les hommes de la tribu Dika. Quand les indigenes 
aper<;urent le chef europeen, ils se haterent de 
chercher refuge dans la brousse; c'est alors que 
certains des policiers, croyant a une embfrche, 
tirerent sur eux. I1 semble que onze coups de feu 
aient ete tires et que cinq indigenes aient ete tues. 
Le chef de la tribu Dika est alle voir le chef ad­
joint du district a son poste, et lui a donne }'assur­
ance que, s'il visitait le territoire de sa tribu, la 
population l'accueillerait amicalement. A la suite 
de cet incident, I' Administration a suspendu de 
ses fonctions le chef de district et le chef de pa­
trouille, en attendant une enquete. Une fois cette 
enquete terminee, les deux fonctionnaires en ques­
tion ont re<;u une severe reprimande, puis ils ont 
repris leurs fonctions. 

Le rapport etablit clairement que les plaignants 
demandaient un reglement pacifique de la question, 
que cinq indigenes ont ete tues sans qu'ils se soient 
livres a aucun acte hostile, et que c'est au moment 
oit ils essayaient de se refugier dans la brousse 
qu'on a tire sur eux. 

M. Ingles estime done que deux questions se 
posent: il s'agit de sa voir si le fait de tuer cinq 
indigenes constitue une application du principe de 
la penetration pacifique; il s'agit de savoir, d'autre 
part, si, apres que ces cinq indigenes eurent ete 
tues, les mesures a prendre devaient consister 
simplement a adresser une reprimande au chef de 
patrouille et a n'exercer aucune action contre 
les policiers qui avaient tire sur les indigenes. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) declare que la politique de pene­
tration pacifique est destinee a empecher que 
soient tues aussi bien les indigenes que les gens 
qui penetrent dans la region. I1 se produit mal­
heureusement des incidents du genre de celui dont 
on vient de parler. M. Halligan signale cependant 
qu'une enquete complete a ete effectuee sur les 
faits. II estime que la police indigene avait evidem­
ment raison de s'attendre a une attaque. L' Admi-



lith meeting 128 30 June 1949 

the result of a very full investigation undertaken 
by the Administrator and his officers. 

I~ _re~ly to a further question by Mr. INGLES 
( Pluh_Ppmes), l\Ir. J:IALLIGAN (Special repre­
sentative for New Gumea) stated that an inquest 
had been condt~cted by t~e coroner who had given 
orders for bunal. The circtunstances as disclosed 
by his inquiry, in his opinion, had not called for 
any further action. The Administrator, however 
had considered that a special inquest was neces~ 
sary, in. addition to the judicial inquiry; the cor­
oner s tnquest was referred to in section 20 of 
the annual report. 

:\Ir. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
~epublics) pointed out that, in the reply to ques­
tiOn. 4 (b) of pa;t I of document T /354, the 
special representative had stated that the Admin­
istering Authority permitted "the recognition of 
all other forms of government" in territories 
recently taken under control. He was not clear 
regarding the exact meaning of that phrase. 

:\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) explained that the phrase was intended 
to clarify the term "consolidation and extension 
of administration". The extension of the Admin­
istration involved primarily the spreading of the 
Government's influence with regard to the hygiene 
and health of the indigenous inhabitants. As that 
extension progressed, a census was taken and 
any general laws of the territory were put into 
operation in the area. The phrase "all other forms 
of government" was intended to indicate that all 
forms of government were explained to and 
recognized by the natives of that area. That pro­
cess '.vas continued until the natives were suffi­
ciently aware of the Administration's intentions 
and of the benefits and control which the Admin­
istration could provide. 

I\Ir. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) wondered whether the phrase "recog­
nition of all other forms of government" meant that 
all forms of government existing among Natives 
were acknowledged and put under the control of 
the authorities. 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) explained that the phrase meant the 
recognition by the natives of all forms of native 
government and not recognition by the Govern­
ment of all forms of native administration. The 
Administration recognized and permitted to con­
tinue native customs which were not intrinsically 
undesirable. Other customs, however, such as 
those involving death, tribal fighting and head 
hunting, were outlawed very shortly after the 
Administration went into an area. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) thought that, in the light of the special 
representative's explanation, it could be concluded 
that all the forms of government existing among 
the natives before an area was taken under con-

nistrateur et ses services n'ont infiige des penali­
tes et pris des decisions qu'a la suite d'une enquete 
tres complete. 

Repondant a une autre question de M. INGLES 
(Philippines), M. HALLIGAN (Representant spe­
cial pour la N ouvelle-Guinee) declare que le coro­
ner qui a donne des ordres pour l'enterrement a 
procede a une enquet~. M. Halligan pense que, 
etant donne les faits etablis par cette enquete, il 
n'etait pas besoin de prendre d'autres mesures. 
Toutefois, 1' Administrateur a estime que, en sus 
de l'enquete judiciaire, il fallait proceder a une 
nouvelle enquete speciale, et c'est ce qui a ete fait. 
II est fait mention de l'enquete du coroner a la 
section 20 du rapport annuel. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) fait observer que le represen­
tant special, en reponse a la question 4 b)' section 
I du document T /354, a declare que 1' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration autorisait "la recon­
naissance de toutes les autres formes sous les­
quelles s'exerce le Gouvernement" dans les terri­
toires dont elle venait de prendre le controle. M. 
Soldatov ne comprend pas tres bien ce que signifie 
ce membre de phrase. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant spe<;ial pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) explique que ce membre de 
phrase est destine a preciser la signification de 
!'expression "raffermissement et developpement 
de 1' Administration". Le developpement de 1' Ad­
ministration comporte principalement !'extension 
de !'influence du Gouvernement en ce qui concerne 
!'hygiene et la sante des habitants indigenes. Quand 
cette extension progresse, on procede a un recense­
ment et toutes les lois generales du Territoire sont 
appliquees dans Ia region. L'expression "toutes 
les autres formes sous lesquelles s'exerce le gou­
vernement" est destinee a indiquer que toutes les 
formes de gouvernement sont expliquees aux in­
digenes de cette region et reconnues par eux. 
Cette methode est suivie jusqu'a ce que les autoch­
tones se rendent suffisamment compte des in­
tentions de I' Administration et des a vantages et 
du controle que celle-ci lui apporte. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) demande si I' expression "re­
connaissance de toutes les autres formes sous les­
queiies s'exerce le gouvernement" signifie que 
toutes formes de gouvernement en vigueur chez 
les autochtones sont reconnues et placees sous le 
controle des autorites. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pou.r I_a 
N ouvelle-Guinee) explique que cette phrase sigm­
fie la reconnaissance par les autochtones de tou~es 
les formes de gouvernement, et non Ia reconnais­
sance par Ie Gouvernement de toutes les formes 
d'administration autochtone; 1' AdministratiOn re­
connait et tolere les coutumes locales qui ne sont 
pas essentiellement inacceptables. Toutefois, d'au­
tres coutumes, teiies que celles qui engendrent la 
mort la lutte entre les tribus et la chasse aux 
tetes 'sont interdites tres peu de temps a pres I' in­
stallation de 1' Administration dans le territoire. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republique~ so.cia­
listes sovietiques) croit que, des exphcatwns 
donnees par le representant special, on peut con­
clure que toutes les formes de gouvernement en 
vigueur chez les autochtones avant que les au-



30 juin 1949 129 1leme seance 

trol by_ the Australian authorities were not bein<Y 
taken mto consideration by the Administratio~ 
and \Yere not being retained, but that, on the con­
trary. new forms of government were being intro­
duced. Tha~ fac_t gave rise to a question which 
had been rm_sed m the Trusteeship Council before. 
He _would hke to know whether, after the third 
~ess1?n of the Trusteeship Council, the Admin­
Iste_rmg ~uthority had changed its policy towards 
natiYes _ltving in .t~rritories uncontrolled by the 
Australian authont1es but which were gradually 
con_1ing under control. 

).I r. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) stated that the policy had not been 
changed, and that he would explain the procedure 
for achieving peaceful penetration. When the 
Administration went into an area not previously 
subj~t to its control, it attempted gradually to 
lead the natives to appreciate the laws of the 
Administration, but, in so doing, it tried to pre­
sen-e the native customs as far as possible. Legis­
lation to that effect was in existence. In bringing 
an area under control, the laws of the territory 
applied and in that legislation full recognition was 
given to all existing native customs, provided they 
were not barbarous. 

).Ir. RYCK~1ANS (Belgium) noted that the 
answer to question 2 in part I of document T /354 
showed that only 38,790 square miles, out of the 
93,000 square miles of territory iJJ New Guinea, 
was classified as "area under control". It was 
regrettable that the Trusteeship System should 
not function in such a large proportion of the 
area, and that, since the Administering Authority 
had decided upon a policy of peaceful penetration, 
progress in bringing the remaining area under 
control should be slow. He asked whether the 
policy had been adopted in order to avoid the 
consequences of conquest by force. 

).Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) pointed out that, though 38,790 square 
miles was the area classified as "under control", 
other areas were classified as "under influence", 
"under partial influence" and "penetrated by 
patrols", so that an area of 65,140 square miles, 
out of the total of 93,000, was under a certain 
measure of control. In June 1948, part of the 
remaining uncontrolled area was taken out of 
the "uncontrolled" category, leaving only some 
18,000 square miles in that classification. The 
Belgian representative's suggestion that the inhab­
itants of the greater part of New Guinea derived 
no benefit from the Trusteeship System was, 
therefore, unjustified. 

~Ir. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked how the Administering Author­
ity showed the inhabitants of previously uncon-_ 
trolled areas the advantages of its control and 
laws, and how those people reacted. 

:M:r. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) replied that the most important benefit 
brought by the Administering Authority, and 

torites australiennes n'assument le controle d'une 
region ne sont pas prises en consideration par 
1' Administration et ne sont pas maintenues, mais 
que au contraire, de nouveaux systemes de gou­
vernement sont institues. Ce fait conduit a poser 
une question qui a deja ete posee precedemment 
au Conseil de tutelle. M. Soldatov desire savoir 
si, apres la troisieme session du Conseil de tutelle, 
1' Autorite chargee de I' administration a modifie sa 
politique a l'egard des autochtones vivant dans 
des territoires qui ne sont pas a proprement parler 
controles par les autorites australiennes, mais aux­
quels ce controle s'etend peu a peu. 

M. HALLIGAN _(Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) declare que cette politique est 
demeuree inchangee et qu'il va expliquer la me­
thode suivie en vue de realiser une penetration 
pacifique. Lorsque !'Administration s'installe dans 
une region ayant echappe jusque la a son controle, 
elle essaie d'amener les autochtones a apprecier 
ses lois mais, ce faisant, elle s'efforce autant que 
possible de garder les coutumes locales. II existe 
une legislation a cet effet. Lorsqu'une region est 
placee sous controle, les lois du Territoire sont 
appliquees, et cette legislation comporte la recon­
naissance pleine et entiere de toutes coutumes 
locales en vigueur n'ayant pas un caractere bar­
bare. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) constate que la re­
ponse a la question 2, dans la section I du docu­
ment T /354, montre que 100.850 kilometres 
carres seulement, sur un total de 241.800 kilo­
metres carres que compte le Territoire de la 
N ouvelle-Guinee, sont classes comme "region sous 
controle". Il est regrettable qu'une aussi grande 
partie du Territoire ne beneficie pas du Regime de 
tutelle et que, du fait que 1' Autorite chargee de 
!'administration a decide de suivre une politique de 
penetration pacifique, le controle ne s' etende que 
lentement au reste du Territoire. Il demande si 
cette politique a ete adoptee en vue de pn!venir 
les consequences d'une conquete par la force. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) fait remarquer que, si 100.850 
kilometres carn~s constituent la region classee 
comme etant "sous controle", i1 y a d'autres 
regions qui sont classees dans les rubriques "sous 
influence", "partiellement sous influence" et "at­
teinte par des groupes d'exploration", de sorte 
qu'un certain controle est exerce sur un terri­
toire de 169.364 kilometres carres pour une super­
ficie totale de 241.800 kilometres carres. En juin 
1948, une partie du territoire se trouvant encore 
dans la categorie des regions "non controlees" en 
est sortie, et cette categorie ne represente que 
46.800 kilometres carres. L'allegation du repre­
sentant de la Belgique, selon laquelle les habitants 
de la majeure partie de la N ouvelle-Guinee ne 
beneficient pas du Regime de tutelle, n'est done 
pas justifiee. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) demande comment 1' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration presente aux habitants 
de regions precedemment non controlees les avan­
tages de son controle et de ses lois et comment ces 
populations reagissent. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) declare que !'a vantage le plus 
important que procure l'Autorite chargee de l'ad-



lith meeting 130 30 June 1949 

one which was immediately effective, was the 
health service. 

The process of penetration was usually carried 
out by a patrol which settled in the area to be 
brought under control, and selected perhaps three 
men from the local population. One of the three 
would be the chief link between the Administration 
and the local inhabitants. That man, and probably 
others, wo~tl~ the.n travel with the patrol back 
to the adnumstrahve headquarters of the district, 
where he would see other indigenous inhabitants 
who had lived under administrative control and 
where he could judge the workings of the system. 

:\Ir. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked whether such a process was 
invariably carried out without resistance from the 
indigenous people. 

1\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said that at times patrols met with active 
resistance. The policy of the Administration was 
then to withdraw temporarily, and later to resume 
contact with the inhabitants of the area by send­
ing messages, which would be followed by a new 
visit when there was some assurance that the 
patrol would be welcomed. It was natural to the 
indigenous people to resist the entry of any un­
known person into their territory, and patrol 
officers had even been killed during the course of 
resisted penetration. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked whether the Administering 
Authority had ever received requests from groups 
of indigenous inhabitants living in uncontrolled· 
areas, who had had some contact with those living 
in adjacent controlled areas and wished to be taken 
over by the Administration. 

1Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) thought that there had been a few such 
requests, but explained that the population was 
not dense enough to allow constant contact 
between the inhabitants of different areas. In 
most villages not engaged in tribal warfare, how­
ever, a few people had friendly associations with 
others who lived in villages on their boundaries. 
The prol:ess of peaceful penetration was greatly 
assisted by such initial contacts. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) pointed out that a 
considerable area yet remained where the people 
continued to follow primitive ways of life and 
to wage tribal warfare, into which travellers pene­
trated only at great risk. If the people in those 
areas consistently rejected the peaceful attempts 
of the Administering Authority to bring them into 
the Trusteeship System, would that Authority be 
content to seal off the areas and leave the inhab­
itants to continue practising head-hunting and 
tribal warfare? Was it not rather bound to allow 
such people as medical missionaries to penetrate 
into the areas, even at great personal risk, and 
thereby accelerate the extension of administra­
tion under the Trusteeship System? 

ministration, et qui se manifeste immediatement, 
est le service sanitaire. 

La penetration est habituellement effectuee par 
tm groupe d'administrateurs ambulants qui s'in­
stalle dans Ia region a placer sous controle et qui 
choisit environ trois hommes parmi la popula­
tion locale. Un de ces trois hommes constitue le 
lien principal entre 1' Administration et les habi­
tants de la region consideree. Cet homme, ainsi 
que d'autres parfois, retournent avec le groupe au 
centre administratif du district ou ils peuvent voir 
d'autres habitants autochtones vivant depuis un 
certain temps sous la regie de 1' Administration et 
ou ils peuvent juger du fonctionnement du sys­
teme. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) demande si cette methode ne 
rencontre jamais de resistance de la part de la 
population indigene. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit que les groupes d'adminis­
trateurs ambulants se sont heurtes quelquefois a 
une resistance active. En pareil cas, 1' Administra­
tion a pour methode de retirer provisoirement ses 
administrateurs et de reprendre contact plus tard 
avec les habitants de la region en envoyant des 
messages suivis d'une nouvelle visite, lorsqu'on 
peut compter jusqu'a un certain point que le 
groupe sera bien accueilli. Il est nature! que les 
populations indigenes s'opposent a !'entree d'in­
connus dans leur region, et il y a meme eu des ad­
ministrateurs ambulants tues au cours d'opera­
tions de penetration ayant rencontre de la resis­
tance. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) demande s'il est arrive que des 
groupes d'habitants indigenes vivant dans des re­
gions non controlees, qui avaient eu certains con­
tacts avec des autochtones vivant dans des regions 
adjacentes sous controle, demandent a 1' Autorite 
de les administrer. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) croit qu'il y a eu quelques de­
mandes de ce genre, mais il precise que la popula­
tion n'est pas assez dense pour qu'il puisse Y 
avoir des contacts constants entre les habitants 
des differentes regions. Toutefois, dans la plup~rt 
des villages qui ne se font pas la guerre de tnbu 
a tribu, quelques personnes entretiennent des rela­
tions amicales avec certains habitants des villages 
voisins. La penetration pacifique est grandement 
facilitee par des contacts initiaux de ce genre. 

M. RvcKMANS (Belgique) souligne qu'il.existe 
encor~ une assez vaste region dont les habttants, 
qui gardent des mceurs primitives, continuent a 
se faire la guerre de tribu a tribu et ou les vo:za­
geurs ne penetrent qu'en courant de grands ns­
ques. Si les habitants de ces regions repoussent 
constamment les tentatives pacifiques faites par 
1' Autorite chargee de !'administration en vue de 
leur etendre le Regime de tutelle, 1' Autorite se 
contentera-t-elle de fermer ces regions et de laisser 
les habitants se livrer a la chasse aux tt~tes et se 
faire la guerre de tribu a tribu? N e devrait-elle 
pas plutot laisser des gens comme les medecins 
missionnaires penetrer dans ces regions, meme en 
courant de grands risques, pour hater le moment 
ou le Regime de tutelle s'etendra a ces regions? 



30 juin 1949 131 11eme seance 

~lr. HAL~IGAN (Special representative for New 
Gumea ). said. that the Administering Authority 
had no mtent10n of leaving any area uncontrolled 
an? closed indefinitely. Such areas were gradually 
bemg reduced, and the work would continue until 
the e~tire Territory had come under control. 
Expene~ce had shown that the policy of peaceful 
pene~rat10n had succeeded in enabling the Admin­
:stenn&" Authority to bring under control an 
mcreasmgly large area and to learn more about 
the Territory as a whole. In 1922, for example, 
~he counted population numbered 197,000 and 
It had been estimated that there were another 
138,000. in the Territory. In 1940 the counted 
populat~on c:mounted to 668,000 and the remaining 
population m uncontrolled areas had been esti­
mated at 300,000. The remaining population would 
be brought under control as rapidly as possible, 
though the assistance of experienced staff was 
essential for the work. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) asked 
whether a regular staff of district officers and 
patrol officers was assigned to each of the dis­
tricts in the Territory. 

:\lr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said that there were eight districts in 
the Territory, with a district officer in charge of 
each. Every district officer had one or more 
assistant district officers and a number of patrol 
officers depending on the size and activities of 
the district. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) asked 
whether district officers and patrol officers were 
assigned more or less permanently to a district. 

l\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) explained that patrol officers and assist­
ant district officers were moved from district to 
district in order to acquire a general knowledge 
of the Territory. When an officer reached the 
rank of district officer, however, he would remain 
in one district to maintain the continuity of admin­
istration. 

Sir Alan Burns (United Kingdom) asked 
whether assistant district officers and patrol offi­
cers stayed long enough in a district to know the 
people and be known by them. 

::VIr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) replied that the people of a district would 
know the district officer quite well, the assistant 
district officer or officers less well, and the patrol 
officers slightly. The latter usually stayed in one 
district for the period between absences on 
leave, namely, twenty-one months, after which 
they were normally transferred to another district. 

In reply to further questions by Sir Alan 
BuRNS (United Kingdom), Mr. HALLIGAN 
(Special representative for New Guinea) said 
that the officers of the Administration rarely 
learned local dialects, as they varied greatly within 
as little as five miles. Pidgin-English was the 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant speci<_tl pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) declare que I' Autorite chargee 
de !'administration n'a pas la moindre intention 
de permettre que certaines regions demeurent 
indefiniment fermees a la penetration et echappent 
a tout controle. La superficie des regions non con­
tr6Iees diminue peu a peu et cette oeuvre se 
poursuivra jusqu'a ce que le contr6le s'etende a 
!'ensemble du Territoire. L'experience a montre 
que la politique de penetration pacifique a permis 
a l'Autorite chargee de !'administration d'etendre 
son contr6Ie a des regions sans cesse plus etendues 
et de mieux connaitre !'ensemble du Territoire. 
C'est ainsi par exemple que, en 1922, la population 
recensee comptait 197.000 personnes, tandis que 
l'on evaluait le reste de la population a 138.000 
personnes. En 1940, la population recensee s'ele­
vait a 668.000 personnes, et I' on evaluait a 300.000 
personnes le reste de la population des regions 
non controlees. Cette population sera placee sous 
le controle de 1' Administration aussi rapidement 
que possible, mais, pour cela, il est indispensable 
de disposer d'un personnel experimente. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) demande si 
un personnel permanent, compose de chefs de dis­
trict et de leurs adjoints ainsi que d'administra­
teurs ambulants, est affecte au Territoire. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) declare qu'il y a huit districts 
dans le Territoire et que chacun d'eux a, a sa tete, 
un chef de district. Chaque chef de district est 
assiste d'un ou de plusieurs adjoints et d'un cer­
tain nombre d'administrateurs ambulants, selon 
l'etendue du district et l'activite qui y regne. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) demande si 
les chefs de district, leurs adjoints et les adminis­
trateurs ambulants sont affectes a un district 
donne de fa<;on plus au moins permanente. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) precise que les administra­
teurs ambulants et les fonctionnaires adjoints aux 
chefs de district changent de district afin d'acque­
rir une connaissance generale du Territoire. Mais, 
lorsqu'un fonctionnaire atteint le grade de chef 
de district, il reste dans le meme district, afin 
d'assurer la continuite de !'administration. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) demande si 
les fonctionnaires adjoints aux chefs de district 
et les administrateurs ambulants restent assez 
Iongtemps dans un meme district pour connaitre 
la population et etre conn us d' elle. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour Ia 
N ouvelle-Guinee) indique que Ies habitant~ d~un 
district connaissent tres bien le chef de distnct, 
moins bien son ou ses adjoints et qu'ils ne con­
naissent guere les administrateurs ambul~nts. ~n 
regie generale, ceux-ci restent dans un meme dis­
trict au cours de la periode comprise entre deu~ 
conges, c'est-a-dire vingt et un mois, apres qum 
ils sont normalement transferes dans un autre 
district. 

Repondant a de nou;relles questions de Sir Ala? 
BuRNS (Royaume-Um), M. HALLIGAN (~epre­
sentant special pour la N ouvelle-Guinee) dit que 
les fonctionnaires de !'administration apprennent 
rarement les dialectes locaux, car ces derniers 
varient considerablement, meme a des distances 



ll th meeting 132 30 June 1949 

usual method of conversation throughout the 
Territory. 

\Vhen a district officer or patrol officer visited 
the more remote parts of the country which were 
classified as "under influence", he was usually 
aocompanied by a European medical assistant. 
That designation was given to officers with ex­
perience in medicine, though without a university 
medical degree, who had undergone special train­
ing in the Territory. Such an officer would give 
treatment to any sick persons whom he found 
during the visit, and in serious cases arrange for 
them to be sent to the nearest hospital for indi­
genous inhabitants. 

Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) asked 
whether it was difficult to obtain recruits for the 
post of district officer and patrol officer. 

l\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said that the gap between the establish­
ment which the Administration considered neces­
sary and the staff actually at work was consider­
able. It was difficult to find suitable men to act 
as patrol officers. The main purpose of the Aus­
tralian School of Pacific Administration in Sydney 
was to train patrol officers, but even after train­
ing, the men required a certain time to work with 
experienced officers in the Territory. The loss 
of many experienced officers during the war had 
severely retarded the extension of control in New 
Guinea. The rate at which the remaining uncon­
trolled area was brought under control would 
depend on the availability of suitable officers. 

Political adva11cement 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) noted from the table in section 22 
of the annual report that the number of classified 
positions in the Departments of District Services 
and Native Affairs, Education, Public Health, 
Agriculture, Stock and Fisheries and Public 
Works, was in every case about double the number 
of staff on duty: He wished to know, first, how 
the staff actually on duty was divided between 
New Guinea and Papua. 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) explained that the gaps in the admin­
istrative structure could only be filled by trained 
officers. The Australian Government found it diffi­
cult to secure enough teachers in the metropolitan 
country, but had established a system of special 
training for persons with only secondary educa­
tion to provide teachers for New Gu111ea and 
Papua. In the case of the Department of Public 
Works, the low figure was due, to some extent, 
to the fact that the Commonwealth Works and 
Housing Department carri:d out t~e major 'Yorks. 
The entire staff engaged 111 pubhc works 111 the 
area as a whole therefore amounted to some 358. 

ne depassant pas sept a huit kilometres. L'anglais 
rudimentaire est habituellement utilise pour Ia con­
versation sur !'ensemble du Territoire. 

Lorsqu'un chef du district ou un administra­
teur ambulant visite les regions les plus eloignees 
du pays, celles qui sont connues sons le nom de 
regions "sous influence", il est habituellement 
accompagne d'un assistant medical europeen. On 
appelle ainsi les fonctionnaires qui ont une cer­
taine connaissance de la medicine, sans posseder 
de diplome medical universitaire, et qui ont re<;u 
une formation Speciale dans le Territoire meme. 
Cet assistant medical traite toutes les personnes 
malades qu'il rencontre au cours de sa visite et, 
dans les cas graves, fait envoyer les malades a 
l'hopital indigene le plus proche. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) demande s'il 
y a des difficultes de recrutement pour les postes 
de chef de district et d'administrateur ambulant. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour Ia 
N ouvelle-Guinee) declare qu'il y a un ecart assez 
grand entre le chiffre des effectifs consideres 
comme necessaires par 1' Administration et le nom­
bre de personnes en fonction. II est difficile de 
trouver des personnes vraiment qualifiees pour 
les fonctions d'administrateur ambulant. L'Aus­
tralian School of Pacific Administration de Sydney 
est essentiellement destinee a former des adminis­
trateurs ambulants; mais, a la suite de cette peri­
ode de formation, ceux-ci ont encore besoin d'un 
certain temps pour s'entrainer sur place aupres 
d'administrateurs experimentes. La perte d'un 
grand nombre de fonctionnaires experimentes au 
cours de la guerre a considerablement retarde le 
developpement du controle en N ouvelle-Guinee. 
La rapidite avec laquelle ce controle s'etendra aux 
regions jusqu'ici non controlees dependra de la 
quantite de personnel qualifie dont on disposera. 

Progres politique 
M. SoLDATov (Union des Republiques socia­

listes sovietiques) fait observer que le tableau qui 
figure a la section 22 du rapport annuel montre 
que le nombre de postes classes prevus pour. les 
Departements des services de district et affatres 
indigenes, de !'instruction publique, de Ia sante 
publique, de !'agriculture, des pecheries et de l'e!e­
vage, et des travaux publics, est dans tous les cas 
environ deux fois plus eleve que le nombre de 
personnes en service. M. Soldatov voudrait savoir, 
en premier lieu, comment les fonctionnaires en 
service se repartissent entre Ia N ouvelle-Guinee 
et le Papua. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) precise que les lacunes actu­
elles de la structure administrative ne peuvent 
etre comblees que par des fonctionnaires qualifies. 
Le Gouvernement australien a de Ia difficulte a 
recruter un nombre suffisant de maitres dans la 
metropole, mais il a organise un systeme de stage 
special, destine aux personnes n'ayant qu'une 
instruction secondaire, en vue de former un per­
sonnel enseignant pour Ia N ouvelle-Guinee et le 
Papua. Dans le cas du Departement .des travaux 
publics, les chiffres sont bas, en partie P.arce que 
le Departement federal des travaux publics et du 
logement se charge des travaux les plus impor­
tants. Le nombre total des fonctionnaires employes 
aux travaux publics dans !'ensemble de Ia region 
s'eleve done a 358. 



30 juin 1949 133 lleme seance 

In answer to the question relating to the number 
of ~fficers assigned respectively to Papua and New 
Gumea, _Mr. Halligan referred to the written reply 
to question 2 of part II of document T /354 to the 
effect that he did not have precise information 
on the point, but would see that it was included in 
future annual reports. . 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) noted from the table of attendance 
at ~taff training courses during 1947-1948, in 
sectwn 22 of the annual report, that only 125 
persons h~d been then undergoing training, though 
~ calculatwn showed that there were 666 positions 
m the Administration still unfilled. Of the 125 
persons, 38 were attending refresher course, so 
that there would be only 87 new officers available 
from the training programme to fill the 666 posts. 

Clearly, it was necessary for urgent measures 
to be taken to fill the vacant posts in the Depart­
ments of District Services and Native Affairs, 
Education, Public Health and Agriculture, as 
those departments assisted most effectively in 
promoting the social and educational advancement 
of the inhabitants. He wished to know what steps 
\Yere being taken in that direction, or whether 
the Australian Government found itself unable 
to take the action necessary to carry out the 
requirements of trusteeship. 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said that there was a group of cadets, 
under training organized by the Department of 
Agriculture, which was not included in the figure 
of trainees quoted by the USSR representative. 
That figuJe was made up mainly of people being 
trained for the Department of District Services 
and Native Affairs, for which it was particularly 
hard to find applicants with suitable qualifications. 
Efforts were constantly being made to find such 
people to fill the positions available, so that the 
task of trusteeship might be properly carried out. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) said 
that the USSR representative had raised a prob­
lem in which he, too, took a great interest. Prog­
ress would inevitably be slow unless a greater 
number of qualified persons could be found to fill 
the classified positions. The Council would recall 
that, during the examination of the annual report 
on the administration of the Territory of New 
Guinea for 1946-19471 it had noted that the num­
ber of administrative personnel was inadequate 
and had expressed the hope that additional per­
sonnel would be recruited and trained. A com­
parison of the figures given on page 14 of the 
1946-1947 report1 and of those on page 11 of the 
report for 1947-1948 showed that only 975 of 
1,583 classified posts had been filled in the former 
period and only 1,022 of 1,686 in the latter; the 
Administration had thus created 106 new posi­
tions but had actually recruited only 47 persons. 

1 
See Report to the General Assembly of the United 

Na!ions on the administration of the Territory of New 
Gumea from 1st July, 1946 to 30th June, 1947: Com­
monwealth of Australia, 1947. 

En ce qui concerne le nombre de fonctionnaires 
affectes respectivement au Papua et a la Nouvelle­
Guinee, M. Halligan se refere a la reponse donnee 
par ecrit a !a question 2 de !a section II du docu­
ment T /354. II y est dit que le representant spe­
cial ne possede pas de renseignements precis sur 
ce point, mais veillera a ce que ces renseignements 
figurent dans les prochains rapports annuels. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) constate que, selon le tableau 
de presence qui figure a la section 22 du rapport 
annuel, 125 personnes seulement ont suivi ce 
cours pour la formation du personnel en 1947-
1948, bien qu'on ait evalue a 666 le nombre des 
pastes vacants dans !'administration. Sur ces 125 
personnes, 38 n'ont fait que suivre un cours de 
perfectionnement, de sorte que ces cours n'auront 
forme que 87 nouveaux fonctionnaires, alors qu'il 
y a 666 pastes a pourvoir. 

De toute evidence, il est necessaire de prendre 
des mesures urgentes pour pourvoir les postes va­
cants dans les Departements des services de dis­
trict et des affaires indigenes, de !'instruction 
publique, de la sante publique et de !'agriculture, 
car ces departements jouent un grand role dans 
le progres social de la population et le developpe­
ment de !'instruction. M. Soldatov desire savoir 
si des mesures ont ete prises dans ce sens, ou si le 
Gouvernement australien se trouve dans l'impos­
sibilite de prendre les mesures necessaires pour 
repondre aux exigences de la tutelle. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
Nouvelle-Guinee) fait observer qu'un certain nom­
bre d'eleves fonctionnaires qui suivent les cours 
de formation organises par le Departement de 
!'agriculture ne sont pas compris dans les chiffres 
cites par le representant de l'URSS. Ces chiffres 
comprennent principalement des personnes des­
till(~es au Departement des services de district et 
des affaires indigenes; pour lequel i1 est particu­
lierement difficile de trouver des candidats posse­
dant les titres requis. Le Gouvernement de 1' Aus­
tralie s'efforce sans rehlche de trouver le personnel 
qualifie et de pourvoir les pastes vacants, afin de 
s'acquitter convenablement de la mission de tutelle 
qu'il a re<;ue. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) indique 
que le representant de l'URSS a souleve un pro­
bleme auquel lui-meme s'interesse beaucoup. Les 
progres seront inevitablement Ients, si !'on ne 
peut trouver un plus grand nombre de personnes 
qualifiees pour occuper les pastes classes. Les 
membres du Conseil se souviendront que, lors de 
l'examen du rapport annuel sur !'administration 
du Territoire de la N ouvelle-Guinee pour l'annee 
1946-19471, ils ont constate que le nombre des 
fonctionnaires administratifs etait insuffisant et 
ont exprime l'espoir que le Gouvernement de 
1' Australie recruterait et formerait le personnel 
supplementaire necessaire. Si 1' on compare les 
chiffres qui figurent a la page 14 du rapport pour 
1946-1947 et ceux qui se trouvent a la page 11 
du rapport pour 1947-1948, on verra que 975 
pastes seulement, sur un total de 1.583, ont ete 
pourvus dans la premiere periode, et seulement 
1.022 sur 1.686 dans la seconde. L' Administration 
a done cree 106 pastes nouveaux, mais n'en a 
pourvu que 47. 

1 Voir Report to the General Assembly of the United 
Nations on the administration of the Territory of New 
Guinea from 1st July, 1946 to 30th June, 1947: Com­
monwealth of Australia, 1947 (document non traduit). 



II tit meeting I34 30 June I949 

He wondered what practical steps had been 
taken to meet that problem. \Vas it possible to 
remedy it by increasing the scale of salaries or 
improving the conditions of civil service tenure? 
Had any studies been made of a programme to 
attract trained men into the service? 

J\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) pointed out that the Department of Public 
Works in the 19-1-6-1947 period had contained 335 
positions and 190 officers, and in the 1947-1948 
period, 175 positions and 96 officers; the differ­
ence was due to the transfer of positions to the 
Commonwealth Department of \Vorks. Those 
figures applied to both Papua and New Guinea·· 
it was not yet possible to break them down fur~ 
ther. That explanation, however, might lead to a 
conclusion other than the one drawn by the United 
States representative. 

l\Ir. SAYRE (United States of America) said 
that that explanation did not affect the core of 
the problem : the lack of sufficient trained per­
sonnel and the difficulty of recruiting them. 

J\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for Ne,v 
Guinea) agreed with the general view of the 
United States representative. It was imperative 
to attract not only more persons but also better 
qualified staff. Public service officers had examined 
the sGde of salaries and conditions of service in 
the Territory and had submitted a report, on the 
basis of which the Administering Authority was 
making a classification to be applied when the 
permanent administration assumed control of the 
Territory. It should not be forgotten that the 
Administering Authority had been acting on a 
provisional basis until the relevant Act had been 
passed by the Australian Parliament. 

. Th~ establishment of the permanent Admin­
IstratiOn would be of some assistance in solving 
the prob~e~, although it would not in itself supply 
the reqUISite type of personnel. \Vhen definite -
and _probably improved - conditions of pay and 
~ervice had been ~stablished on a permanent basis, 
1t would be poss1ble to show the number of posi­
tions in the classification for New Guinea. It 
would not, however, solve the problem of recruit­
ing adequately trained persons. That was a long­
term problem. A great many persons had gone 
into the Territory, had been unable to adapt t!\em­
selves to the work, and had consequently resigned. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) asked 
that. the Adminis~ering Authority should give a 
detailed account 111 the following report of the 
steps which it had taken in that connexion and 
of whatever success it might have encountered. 

Mr. HooD (Australia) observed that that prob­
lem affecte_d not only Papua and New Guinea, but 
many spectalized branches of the Australian civil 
service; there was a widespread shortage of 
specialized trained personnel. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico), referring to 
the answer to question 3 in part II, observed that, 
in his opinion, the promotion of the educational, 

M., ~ayr~ se demande quel}es mesures pratiques 
ont ~te pr~ses en vue de resouclre ce probleme. 
Est-tl poss1ble de remedier a Ia situation en rele­
vant l'echelle des traitements, ou en ameliorant Ia 
situation administrative des functionnaires civils? 
A-t-on etudie un programme special pour attirer 
dans !'administration des hommes possedant la 
formation requise? 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) souligne que le Department 
des travaux publics comptait, en 1946-1947, 335 
postes et 190 fonctionnaires et, en 1947-1948, 175 
postes et 96 fonctionnaires. La difference est due 
au transfert de certains postes au Departement 
federal des travaux publics. Ces chiffres se rappor­
~ent a Ia fois au Papua et a Ia N ouvelle-Guinee; 
!I r:' est pas encore possible de les decomposer; 
mats cette explication pourait conduire a des con­
clusions differentes de celles qui ont ete avancees 
par le representant des Etats-Unis. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait ob­
server que cette explication ne modifie pas le 
probleme essentiel, c'est-a-dire le manque de per­
sonnel qualifie et les difficultes de recrutement. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) approuve les remarques de 
caractere general faites par le representant des 
Etats-Unis. II est urgent d'attirer dans !'Adminis­
tration un personnel non settlement plus nombreux 
mais aussi plus qualifie. Des fonctionnaires de !'ad­
ministration publique ont examine l'echelle des 
traitements et les conditions de service dans le Ter­
ritoire et ont presente un rapport, a partir duquel 
1' Autorite chargee de !'administration procede a 
un reclassement, qui entrera en vigueur lorsque 
1' Administration permanente se chargera du con­
trole du Territoire. II ne faut pas oublier que l'Au­
torite chargee de !'administration a travaille dans 
des conditions d'incertitude, en attendant que la 
loi necessaire soit votee par le Parlement austra­
lien. 

La creation d'une Administration permanente 
aidera quelque peu a resoudre le probleme, mais 
elle ne peut pas fournir le personnel requis. Lors­
qu'on aura fixe a titre permanent les conditions 
de service et les traitements definitifs, lesquels 
representeront vraisemblablement un progres, il 
sera possible d'indiquer que! est le nombre exact 
de postes classes pour la N ouvelle-Guinee. Cela 
ne resoudra evidemment pas le probleme du recru­
tement du personnel qualifie; il s'agit la, en effet, 
d'un probleme a long terme. Un grand nombre de 
personnes qui sont allees dans le Territoire n'ont 
pu s'adapter au travail et ont df:t demissionner. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) demande 
que 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration indique 
en detail dans son prochain rapport les mesures 
prises a ce sujet et les resultats obtenus. 

M. HooD (Australie) fait observer que ce pro­
bleme concerne non seulement le Papua et la 
N ouvelle-Guinee, mais encore un grar:d nombre 
de services specialises de 1' AdministratiOn austra­
lienne; il y a un peu partout penurie de fonction­
naires specialises. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique), au sujet _de la 
reponse a la question 3 de Ia section II, fatt re­
marquer qu'a son avis 1' Autorite chargee de l'ad-



30 juin 1949 135 lleme seance 

political and social advancement of the Territory 
would be fac~d with serious difficulties so long 
~s the machmery of administration remained 
madequate. The classification of positions men­
tioned in that answer referred only to that part 
of the Territory which was under control Thus 
one-~hird of th~ indigenous population. could 
?bta:n no benefit m that respect from the Admin­
Istenng Authority, and the remaining two-thirds 
suft:e~ed owing to the failure to fill many of those 
positiOns. The only possible solution was either 
to offer <l:dequate salaries to whatever trained per­
sonnel might be available in the metropolitan coun­
try or to train indigenous inhabitants or European 
students as rapidly as possible. 

:Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said that suitable candidates were not 
applying for the positions; he did not know the 
reason. As the representative of Australia had 
observed, the lack of suitable applicants was found 
not only with regard to positions in the Territory 
concerned, but throughout the specialized civil 
services. Undoubtedly other Administering Au­
thorities were meeting with a similar difficulty. 
Widespread publicity was employed to attract 
candidates. A large number applied; but few were 
found to be adequately qualified. The forthcoming 
improvement in salaries might attract more quali­
fied candidates ; it would at any rate show whether 
the existing rate of salaries had been a deterrent. 

Indigenous inhabitants employed by the Admin­
istration were not included in the table of officer 
positions, but were shown elsewhere in the report. 
The figure for classified positions reflected the 
Administering Authority's assessment of its new 
responsibilities. Before the war, approximately 
400 officers had been required for the New Guinea 
service and 150 for the Papuan. The Admin­
istration had revised its estimate and believed that 
I ,600 trained persons would be required. More 
than half of those filling the 550 positions prior 
to 1942 had been lost during the war, including 
a great many experienced officers. No strong 
nucleus had survived to reconstruct and train the 
enlarged service currently required. That diffi­
culty could be overcome eventually; but it would 
require time. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) observed that 
the Administering Authority must have discovered 
from experience the reasons why suitable persons 
who had applied for the positions had not finally 
accepted them. The special representative should 
inform the Council what concrete efforts had been 
made, and would in the future be made, to obtain 
the requisite officers. If no analysis was made of 
the reasons why qualified persons failed to apply 
or finally refused the positions, and if no 
machinery existed for training applicants who 
were not immediately suitable, it was hard to see 
how the situation could be altered. 

ministration eprouvera de seneuses difficultes a 
faciliter le developpement culture!, politique et 
social du Territoire, taut que les services de }'ad­
ministration seront insuffisants. Les categories de 
pastes mentionnees dans la reponse ne se rappor­
tent qu'a la partie du Territoire qui est contrcllee. 
Par consequent, un tiers de la population indigene 
ne peut profiter des avantages offerts, a cet egard, 
par 1' Autorite chargee de I' administration, et les 
deux autres tiers de la population sont victimes 
du fait qu'un grand nombre de ces pastes n'ont 
pu etre pourvus. La seule solution possible est, 
soit d'offrir une remuneration suffisante au per­
sonnel qualifie qui pourrait etre eventuellement 
disponible dans la metropole, soit de former, aussi 
rapidement que possible, des autochtones, ou des 
etudiants europeens. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
Nouvelle-Guinee) dit qu'il ne se presente pas de 
candidats qualifies et qu'il en ignore la raison. 
Ainsi que l'a fait observer le representant de I' Aus­
tralie, ce n'est pas seulement pour pourvoir les 
postes du Territoire qu'il y a penurie de candi­
dats ; I' Administration de la metropole rencontre 
la meme difficulte pour tous ses services speciali­
ses. Sans aucun doute, d'autres Autorites chargees 
d'administration sont aux prises avec les memes 
difficultes. On fait une tres grande publicite pour 
attirer des candidats. Beaucoup de candidats se 
presentent, mais peu d'entre eux possedent les 
titres requis. Le prochain relevement des traite­
ments attirera peut-etre plus de candidats quali­
fies; en tout cas, il permettra d'etablir si le manque 
de candidats est du a l'echelle de traitements actu­
elle. 

Le tableau des postes prevus ne comprend pas 
les fonctionnaires autochtones employes par 1' Ad­
ministration; ceux-ci sont mentionnes dans une 
autre partie du rapport. Le nombre des postes 
prevus montre I' idee que l' Autorite chargee de 
!'administration se fait de ses nouvelles responsa-

. bilites. Avant la guerre, on employait environ 
400 fonctionnaires pour !'administration de la 
Nouvelle-Guinee et 150 pour le Papua. L'Admi­
nistration a revise ses previsions et estime avoir 
besoin de 1.600 fonctionnaires qualifies. On a 
perdu, durant la guerre, plus de la moitie des 550 
fonctionnaires employes dans 1' Administration 
avant 1942; parmi les disparus se trouvent un tres 
grand nombre de fonctionnaires experimentes. I1 
n'en reste meme plus un noyau solide pour reorga­
niser I' Administration et former les fonctionnaires 
dont on a maintenant besoin pour remplir des 
postes devenus plus nombreux. On surmontera 
finalement cette difficulte, mais cela demandera du 
temps. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) fait remarquer 
que I' Autorite chargee de }'administration doit 
avoir trouve, a la longue, les raisons pour lesquelles 
les personnes qualifiees n'acceptent finalement pas 
les pastes qui leur sont offerts. Le representant 
special devrait renseigner le Conseil sur les efforts 
concrets qui out ete faits, et sur ceux qui seront 
faits a l'avenir, pour recruter les fonctionnaires 
necessaires. On ne voit guere comment la situa­
tion pourra s'ameliorer si !'on n'analyse pas les 
raisons pour lesquelles les candidats qualifies ne 
se presentent pas ou, finalement, refusent les 
pastes qui leur sont offerts et si !'on ne met pas 
sur pied un systeme pour la formation de candidats 
qui ne donnent pas entiere satisfaction sur le 
moment. 



1ltb meeting 136 30 June 1949 

1\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said that the great majority of applicants 
did not decline the positions but were found un­
suitable for them after examination. One recent 
effort to remedy the situation had been the lower­
ing of the minimum age requirement for the 
position of patrol officer from twenty years to 
eighteen in order to obtain youths leaving school 
and to train them for the first few years. 

The inability to provide suitable separate hous­
ing accommodation for married men was a serious 
drawback; a number of applicants had declined 
positions on that account. 

In reply to a question put by Sir Alan BuRNS 
(United Kingdom), Mr. HALLIGAN (Special rep­
resentative for New Guinea) explained that the 
young men whom he had mentioned began their 
service as cadet patrol officers and subsequently 
became patrol officers. 

Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) requested 
the special representative to ask his Government 
to satisfy itself that the conditions offered to 
officials in the Territory concerned were suffi­
ciently satisfactory to attract the right type of 
officer. The shortage of staff, as shown on page 
11 of the annual report, should be regarded as 
a very serious handicap to the development of 
the Territory. He realized from his own experi­
ence the difficulty of administering a territory with 
insufficient and inadequately trained staff. The 
district officers and patrol officers were un­
doubtedly doing excellent work; but so few of 
them could not possibly bear the entire burden of 
that part of the administration. 

A certain amount of risk attached to the employ­
ment of insufficiently trained officers ; he would 
suggest, however, that some temporary arrange­
ment might be made whereby older men, with 
some experience of analogous work, but not neces­
sarily with specific training for the work con­
cerned, should be appointed to certain posts for the 
period during which the younger men were 
receiving specific training. Such an experiment 
had been tried - with a certain amount of suc­
cess - in certain African territories. The train­
ing of younger men should proceed as rapidly as 
possible; but it was doubtful whether young men 
of eighteen should be entrusted with positions 
of responsibility. 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) explained that the cadet patrol officers 
recruited at the age of eighteen would spend two 
years in training. He agreed with the United 
Kingdom representative that it was undesirable 
that responsible positions should be filled by 
junior personnel. The scheme was an attempt to 
recruit the right type of person who would be 
trained and obtain some experience in the depart­
ment concerned, but not in the patrol itself, in 
order to accelerate the building up of an adequate 
staff. He would convey to his Government the 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit que la grande majorite des 
candidats ne refusent pas les postes, mais sont 
juges, apres examen, inaptes a les remplir. Der­
nierement, en vue de remedier a cette situation, 
on a essaye de ramener de vingt a dix-huit ans 
l'age minimum requis pour le poste d'administra­
teur ambulant, afin de recruter les jeunes gens 
sortant des ecoles et de les former pendant leurs 
premieres annees de service. 

L'impossibilite dans laquelle s'est trouvee !'Ad­
ministration de fournir un logement convenable 
et separe aux hommes maries a ete un autre in­
convenient grave; un certain nombre de candidats 
ont refuse d'accepter des postes pour cette raison. 

Repondant a une question posee par Sir Alan 
BuRNS (Royaume-Uni), M. HALLIGAN (Repre­
sentant special pour la N ouvelle-Guinee) precise 
que les jeunes gens dont il a parle entrent en fonc­
tion en qualite d'adjoints aux administrateurs 
ambulants et deviennent par !a suite administra­
teurs. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) voudrait que 
le representant special demande a son Gouverne­
ment de s'assurer si les conditions offertes aux 
fonctionnaires dans le Territoire sont assez satis­
faisantes pour attirer des fonctionnaires compe­
tents. La penurie de personnel, telle qu'elle 
est decrite a la page 11 du rapport annuel, doit 
etre consideree comme un obstacle serieux au 
developpement du Territoire. Le representant du 
Royaume-Uni sait, par experience, qu'il est diffi­
cile d'administrer un Territoire avec un person­
nel qui n'est pas convenablement et suffisamment 
forme. Les chefs de district et les administrateurs 
ambulants font sans aucun doute un excellent tra­
vail, mais ils sont si peu nombreux qu'ils ne peu­
vent reellement pas a eux seuls s'acquitte~ de !a 
lourde tache qui incombe a cette partie des 
services administratifs. 

Etant donne qu'il y a certainement des risques 
a employer des fonctionnaires insu~samm~nt 
formes, le representant du Royaume-Um s~ggere 
que, pendant la periode ou !'on forme des Jeun~s 
gens, on engage temporairement, pour pouryo~r 
les postes en question, des hommes plus ag~s 
ayant !'experience d'un travail analogue m_ats 
n'ayant pas necessairement rec;u une formati_on 
specialisee. On a essaye ce systeme dans certams 
territoires d' Afrique et il a donne des re~ulta~s 
assez satisfaisants. II faudrait proceder auss1 rapt­
dement que possible a la formation des jeunes 
gens; cependant, le representant du Roy~ume­
Uni doute que !'on puisse confier a des JeUnes 
gens de dix-huit ans des fonctions qui comportent 
des responsabilites. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pou~ _la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) precise que les eleves admtm~­
trateurs ambulants recrutes a !'age de dix-hmt 
ans recevront une formation pendant deux ans: 
II convient avec le representant du Roy~ume-Um 
qu'il n'est pas souhaitable que des fonctwns com­
portant des responsabilites soient exercees par des 
jeunes gens. L'Administration s'efforce de recruter 
le personnel qu'elle estime convenir pour le former 
et lui faire acquerir des connaissances, r:o!l en par­
ticipant aux visites que font les admtm.str~teur.s 
ambulants, mais dans le Departement mteresse, 



30 juin 1949 137 11eme seance 

United Kingdom representative's suggestion 
about the engagement of older men. 

J\Ir. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) referred to sec­
!ior~ 25 of the annual report ("Employment of 
md1genous inhabitants") in connexion with 
appendix X in that document. What was the 
meaning of the term "general labourers"? The 
occupation of labourers was classified as "mining 
labourers", "plantation labourers" and "general 
labourers", whereas in appendix X the term 
appeared to come under the heading "Administra­
tion". 

l\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) explained that the difference between 
the figures in section 25 and appendix X was 
accounted for by the fact that the members of 
the police force - a total of 1,170 - had been 
excluded from the latter; otherwise, the two 
were identical. That appendix therefore showed 
the various classifications of indigenous inhabit­
ants employed under "Administration". The Ad­
ministration did not operate plantations, so that 
there was no category similar to that of "planta­
tion workers" in private employment. "General 
labourers" were those employed in building and 
road making; any labourer not classified as a 
skilled worker or artisan would be covered by 
the term "general labourer". 

~I r. PADILLA N ERVO (Mexico) asked the 
reason for the great difference in the number of 
workers engaged on plantations, mining and 
.-\dministration between 1941 and 1948. In the 
case of plantation workers for example, 17,196 
had been employed in 1941, only 9,109 in 1948. 

l\Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) explained that many of the plantations 
had been destroyed during the war to such an 
extent that they could not be reopened; others 
had not been reopened because their owners had 
been killed. Moreover, sufficient indigenous 
labour was not available to work even those 
plantations which were in operation. A similar 
situation prevailed in the mining industry, con­
centrated in the Bulolo Valley; it had been totally 
devastated and all the mining machinery had been 
destroyed. That industry had not yet recovered. 

l\Ir. INGLES (Philippines), referring to the 
ans\ver to question 5 in part II of document 
T j354, observed that the Papua and New Guinea 
Act 1949 and the ordinance connected with it 
were not at the disposal of the Council; the special 
representative, therefore, should place before the 
members the relevant details regarding the election, 
composition, tenure, compensation, functions and 
powers of the proposed advisory councils for 
native matters and native village councils, par­
ticularly with regard to sections 25 to 29 of the 
Act, to which reference was made in that answer. 

l\-Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said that such details would not be 
finallv determined until the ordinance had been 
pron1ulgated. The ordinance was in the course 

afin de hater Ia formation d'un personnel com­
petent. M. Halligan fera part a son Gouverne­
ment de !a suggestion du representant du 
Royaume-Uni concernant le recrutement d'hom­
mes plus ages. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) se rW~re a Ia 
section 25 du rapport annuel (Emploi des autoch­
tones) en liaison avec l'annexe X de ce document. 
Quelle est Ia signification du terme "manceuvres"? 
Les manceuvres sont classes sous les rubriques 
"manceuvres des mines", "manceuvres agricoles" 
et "manceuvres" sans autre specification, alors qu'a 
I'annexe X ils sont ranges sous Ia rubrique "Admi­
nistration". 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour 1a 
N ouvelle-Guinee) explique que 1' ecart entre Ie 
chiffre donne a Ia section 25 et celui donne a l'an­
nexe X est du au fait que les membres de Ia police 
- clont l'effectif atteint 1.170- ne sont pas com­
pris dans le clernier chiffre; autrement, les deux 
chiffres sont identiques. Cette annexe indique done 
les diverses categories d'autochtones employes 
clans !"'Administration". Celle-ci n'exploite pas de 
plantations; il n'existe done pas, dans son per­
sonnel, de categoric semblable a celle des "ou­
vriers de plantations" que !'on trouve dans les 
entreprises privees. Les "manceuvres" sont Ies tra­
vailleurs employes dans le batiment et la cons­
truction des routes; tout travailleur qui ne rentre 
pas dans Ia categorie des ouvriers qualifies ou des 
artisans est designe par le terme "manceuvre". 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) demande la 
raison pour laquelle il y a une si grande difference 
entre le nombre des travailleurs employes dans 
les plantations, Ies mines et !'administration en 
1941 et en 1948. Pour ce qui est des travailleurs 
des plantations, par exemple, 17.196 etaient em­
ployes en 1941 et settlement 9.109 en 1948. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) explique que, pendant Ia guerre, 
de nombreuses plantations ont subi de telles 
destructions qu'il a ete impossible de les reexploi­
ter; cl'autres ne sont plus exploitees parce que 
leurs proprietaires ont ete tues. En outre, il n'y 
a meme pas assez de main-d'ceuvre indigene pour 
travailler dans les plantations qui sont exploitees 
a l'heure actuelle. La situation est Ia meme dans 
l'industrie miniere qui est groupee dans la vallee 
du Bulolo; les mines ont ete completement devas­
tees et tout le materiel a ete detruit. Cette indus­
trie n'est pas encore relevee. 

M. INGLES (Philippines)' se referant a Ia re­
ponse a Ia question 5 de Ia section II du document 
T j354, constate que !a loi de 1949 pour le Papua 
et Ia N ouvelle-Guinee et !'ordonnance qui s'y 
rapporte n'ont pas ete communiquees au Conseil; 
il faudrait done que le representant special donne 
des details sur !'election, Ia composition, !a duree 
du mandat, l'indemnite de fonctions des membres, 
Ies attributions et les pouvoirs des conseils consul­
tatifs pour Ies affaires indigenes et des conseils 
indigenes de villages, notamment en ce qui con­
cerne les section 25 a 29 de Ia loi dont il est ques­
tion dans cette reponse. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit que ces details ne seront 
fixes que lorsque !'ordonnance sera promulguee. 
Cette ordonnance est en cours d'elaboration et 



II th meeting 138 30 June 1949 

of preparation and would be published soon 
after the enactment of the Papua and New Guinea 
Act 1949. The relevant sections of that Act were 
to be found in part IV "Administration", divi­
sion 3, and read as follows : 

"25. Subjet to this Act, provision may be 
made by ordinance for and in relation to the 
establishment of 

" (a) Advisory councils for native matters; and 

" (b) Native village councils, in respect of areas 
defined by or under Ordinance. 

"26. ( 1) An advisory council may consider, 
and tender advice to the Administrator concern­
ing, any matter affecting in any way the welfare 
of natives in the area in respect of which the 
advisory council is established. 

"(2) Any such matter may be brought before 
an advisory council by any member of the coun­
cil, by any native, by any native village council or, 
with the permission of the chairman of the 
advisory council, by any other person or institu­
tion. 

" ( 3) If any such matter is submitted to an 
advisory council by a native village council, it 
shall be the duty of the advisory council to con­
sider that matter and tender advice to the Ad-
ministrator concerning- it. · 

"27. ( 1) An advisory council shall consist of 
such number of native members and such number 
of other members as is provided by ordinance. 

"(2) The number of native members shall be 
at least a majority of the total number of members. 

" ( 3) The members of an advisory council shall 
be appointed by the Administrator and shall hold 
office during the Administrator's pleasure and 
subject to such conditions as the Administrator 
determines. 

" ( 4) The native members of an advisory coun­
cil shall, as far as practicable, be natives who have 
performed meritorious service as members of 
native village councils. 

"28. ( 1) Minutes of each meeting of an ad­
visory {:Ouncil shall be kept and copies thereof 
shall be forwarded to the Administrator. 

"(2) Copies of the minutes shall be transmitted 
to the Minister by the Administrator as soon as 
practicable after each meeting. 

"29. A native village council shall have such 
functions as are provided by ordinance in rela­
tion to the peace, order and welfare of natives in 
the area in respect of which it is established." 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) pointed out that that 
text was identical with the text of the bill sub­
mitted to .the Commonwealth Parliament which 
the Trusteeship Council had examined in July 
1948. The Council had at that time recommended 
that the portion of the bill dealing with the 
advisory council and the native village councils 
should be reviewed, with the object of giving the 
indigenous inhabitants increased participation in 
the conduct of their own affairs. Could it be 
assumed that the proposed ordinance w.ould imple­
ment that recommendation in such a way as to 
prepare the i~1habita_nts thro?l?h tf1e n_ative villa!Se 
councils for mcreasmg participatiOn 111 the legis-
lative bodies ? 

se;a publiee peu apres la mise en vigueur de la 
l01 de 1949 pour le Papua et la Nouvelle-Guinee. 
Les ~isp~si!ions de la, loi con~ernant les points 
dont t1 s agtt figurent a la sectiOn IV- "Admi­
nistration", chapitre 3- et sont ainsi conc;ues: 

"25. Sous reserve des dispositions de la pre­
sente loi, des mesures pourront etre prises en 
vue de la creation, ou en liaison avec la creation: 

"a) De conseils consultatifs pour les affaires 
indigenes; 

"b) De conseils indigenes ruraux pour les re­
gions definies par une ordonnance ou en vertu 
d'tme ordonnance. 

"26. 1) Les conseils consultatifs peuvent exa­
miner toute question affectant d'une maniere quel­
conque le bien etre des indigenes dans la region 
pour laquelle ils ont ete crees, et offrir a ce sujet 
leurs avis a l'administrateur. 

"2) Toute question de ce genre peut etre portee 
a la connaissance d'un conseil consultatif par un 
membre du conseil, par un indigene, par un con­
seil indigene rural ou, sur l'autorisation du Presi­
dent du conseil consultatif, par toute autre per­
sonne ou institution. 

"3) Si une question de ce genre est soumise 
a un conseil consultatif par un conseil indigene 
rural, le conseil consultatif aura le devoir d'etu­
dier cette question et d'offrir, a ce sujet, ses avis 
a l'administrateur. 

"27. 1) Les conseils consultatifs se compose­
rant d'un nombre de membres indigenes et d'un 
nombre de membres non indigenes fixe par ordon­
nance. 

"2) Le nombre des membres indigenes sera au 
mains egal a la majorite du nombre total des 
membres. 

"3) Les membres des conseils consultatifs 
seront nommes par l'administrateur et resteront 
en fonctions pendant le bon plaisir de 1' Adminis­
trateur, et sous reserve des conditions fixees par 
lui. 

"4) Les membres indigenes des conseils con­
sultatifs seront, autant que possible, des indigenes 
qui auront rendu des services appreciables en 
qualite de membres des conseils indigenes ruraux. 

"28. 1) II sera tenu proces-verbal de chaque 
seance des conseils consultatifs et copie en sera 
transmise a l'administrateur. 

"2) Copie du proces-verbal sera transmise au 
Ministre par l'administrateur, aussi rapidement 
que possible apres chaque seance. 

"29. Les conseils indigenes ruraux auront des 
attributions conferees par ordonnance, relative­
ment a la paix, a l'ordre public et au bien-etre de 
la population indigene dans la region pour laquelle 
ils ont ete crees." 

M. INGLES (Philippines) fait remarquer que ce 
texte est identique au texte du projet de·loi pre­
sente au Parlement du Commonwealth et que le 
Conseil de tutelle a examine en juillet 1948. A ce 
moment la, le Conseil a recominande que la partie 
du projet de loi ayant trait au Conseil consultatif 
et aux conseils indigenes de villages soit revisee 
en vue de permettre a la population indigene de 
participer dans une plus large mesure a la con­
duite de ses propres affaires. Peut-on supposer que 
!'ordonnance projetee applique cette recomman­
dation et prepare les indigenes, par le moyen du 
Conseil indigene de village, a participer de plus 
en plus aux travaux des organes legislatifs? 



ler juillet 1949 139 12eme seance 

~Ir. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Gumea) assured the Philippine representative 
that h1s Government had taken the Council's 
recommendation into consideration when prepar­
ing the ordinance. 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) asked when the 
Papua and New Guinea Act 1949 would come 
into operation and whether the ordinance would 
be passed in time for its inclusion in the following 
annual report on the administration of New 
Guinea. 

Mr. HALLIGAN (Special representative for New 
Guinea) said that the Act would be put into effect 
on 1 July 1949, provided that certain details had 
b~en completed by that date. It should be pos­
sible to produce the ordinance shortly after that 
date. As the period reviewed in the annual report 
for 1948-1949 ended on 30 June 1949, the details 
of the ordinance would not be included in it; the 
ordinance would, however, be made available to 
the Council even if it should not wish to discuss 
it during the examination of that report. 

The meeting rose at 5.15 p.m. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) assure le representant des Phi­
lippines que le Gouvernement australien a elabore 
!'ordonnance en tenant compte de la recommanda­
tion du Conseil. 

M. INGLES (Philippines) demande quand la Ioi 
de 1949 pour le Papua et la Nouvelle-Guinee en­
trera en vigueur; il voudrait savoir egalement si 
!'ordonnance sera promulguee a temps pour figu­
rer dans le rapport annuel suivant sur !'adminis­
tration de la N ouvelle-Guinee. 

M. HALLIGAN (Representant special pour la 
N ouvelle-Guinee) dit que la loi entrera en vigueur 
le ler juillet 1949, a condition que certains details 
aient pu etre mis au point pour cette date. I1 doit 
etre possible de publier !'ordonnance peu apres 
cette date. Etant donne que le rapport annuel de 
1948-1949 a trait a la periode qui se termine le 
30 juin 1949, les details de !'ordonnance ne figu­
reront pas dans ce rapport; toutefois, }'ordon­
nance sera communiquee au Conseil, meme s'il ne 
desire pas l'etudier au cours de l'examen du rap­
port. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 15. 




